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Ruth Nettles

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.comj

Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 11:07 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins
Subject:

Filing in Docket No.: 080500-WS; Application of Indiantown Company, Inc., for Autharity for Transfer of
Majority Organizational Control

Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 05 (Update Holding Company |deritity).ltr.08-01-2008(2).pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq.
Christian W. Marecelli, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: {407) 830-8522
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com
cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

Docket No.: 080500-WS; Application of Indiantown Company, Inc., for Authority for Transfer of Majority Organizational
Control - Filing update on Holding Company Identity.

c. Indiantown Company, Inc.

d. 1Page.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page.
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Law OFFiCEs

RosE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

2548 Bramstone Pines Drive
TALLAHASSEE, Froripa 32301

Frizperick L. AScoiaury, Jr. Conrral Frorma Oreice

g’“"_“ H(':B]';’"”"" PA. (850) 877-6555 SANLANDO CENTER
an;::su.;u "6;;;;‘)!“‘ Fax (850) 656-4029 2180 W, State Roap 434, Surrs 2118
Jonn R. Jangins, PA. www.rsbattorneys.com Loncwoon, FLorimoa 32779
Kvii L. Knmpron (407) 830-6331
Steven T. MinDun, PA. Pax (407) 830-8522
Cuasiry H. O’StREN RerLy To CeNTRAL Froriba OFFICE
Daren L. Suiepy
g’ll.l.l;\h]d) E'.FSUNDSTRPO‘:L PA MARTIN S. Frienman, PA.
IANE D). TrEMOR, PA. BRIAN J. STREET
Joun L. WharToN AUgUSt 1: 2008 —
Ronert M. C. Rost (1924-2006) ?LI:RESTLAN Wf.vMM;i:r-.u.l, OF ;:otwm
CENSED IN ORK ONLY]
E-FILING E"’

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE:  Docket No.: 080500-WS; Application of Indiantown Company, Inc., for Authority for
Transfer of Majority Organizational Control
Qur File No.: 43016.01

Dear Ms. Cole:

In paragraph 4 of its Application for Authority for Transfer of Majority Organizational
Control filed on July 15, 2008 in the above-referenced docket, Indiantown Company, Inc,
(the “Applicant”) described the structure of the proposed transaction. At the time of the
filing of the Application, the company that would hold the shares of the Applicant had not
yet been named. On July 17, 2008, Indiantown Utility Company, LLC, was formed to hold
the stock of the Applicant. The sole manager of Indiantown Utility Company, LLC, is the
Buyer referenced in the Application. The principal place of business is 555 Theodore Fremd
Avenue, Suite C-207, Rye, New York 10580. o

-

Should you have any questions regarding the enclosed, please do not hesitate to gie

me a call. o
i

AT

0675 AUG-1g
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

DOCUMINT KUMB

Of Counsel

CWM/tle

cc: Mr. David G. King, Jr.
Jeffrey S. Leslie, President
Kenneth A. Norman, Esquire
Stephanie Clapp, Division of Economic Regulation
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